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May 17, 2021 

 

 
 

BULLOCH COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

115 NORTH MAIN STREET 

STATESBORO, GEORGIA 30458 

  

INVITATION FOR BID 

STATESBORO-BULLOCH COUNTY AIRORT NEW CORPORATE HANGAR  

 

The Bulloch County Board of Commissioners (herein after referred to as the “County”) is 

accepting COMPETITIVE SEALED BIDS for:  

 

Material or Service: Complete construction of a new Corporate Hangar at the Statesboro-

Bulloch County Airport located at 601 Airport Blvd., Statesboro, GA 30461. 
 

 

 

Addendum #2 replaces the information in the original bid. 
 

 

 

The following questions have been submitted for the Corporate Hangar Bid.  Some of these 

questions have caused changes to some of the bid specifications. 

 

Question 1: Is sand an acceptable granular fill material for under-slab? 

Answer: Yes 

 

Question 2: Conduit and fitting type to match existing hangar? 

Answer: Conduit as specified on drawings 

 

Question 3: All site and material testing responsibility of Bulloch County? 

Answer: Yes 

 

Question 4: Permits required? 

Answer: A permit application and fee are not required of the contractor.  Periodic progress 

inspections will be made by the County and Architect. 

 

Question 5: Waterborne type paint acceptable for striping? 

Answer: Yes 
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Question 6: Is roof screw down or concealed fastener standing seam, specs describe both? 

Answer: The roof is concealed fastener.  Section 133419, Part 3.2 B, delete reference to screws. 

 

Question 7: Is IAS Certification required for PEMB manufacturers? 

Answer: Yes, Section 133419, Part 1.6 E. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature         Date 

 

 

 

Name of Company: _____________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This addendum must be signed and returned in the submitted bid package.  Failure to 

return the signed addendum will result in the submitted bid not being considered for 

this project. 


